GENERAL MEETING TRAILS END CLUB

Meeting called to order by Floyd Neal at 8:30 AM on Dec. 12, 2016

Board members present: Floyd Neal, Bonnie Moore, Kathy Fraser, Ray Maanika, Maureen Colburn, Ellie Scott, Jim Frost, Judy Perras-Lenz,

Board members absent: Charles Taylor,

Attendance: 130

Opening Prayer: Hank Vanderzyden

Pledge of Allegiance: Morris Zemlica

Introduction of Newcomers to the Park: none

The business section of the last meeting minutes were read by Ray Maanika Motion to approve the minutes as read by Don Chatterton. Motion Carried.

Guest speaker: none

Unfinished business:

Nothing heard back from Mr. Nodel on the new proposal.

The new grill quotes are coming back around \$3800, Wil McCallum made a motion to accept this price. Motion 2nd was Don Chatterton. Voted and carried. Wil said it should take about 2 days to install and they would work around the food services going on.

Manager's Report:

Bonnie reports there is no answer back yet from Mr. Nodel. Dan said they will wait till after the holidays and resend the letter if nothing has happened by then.

Bonnie said Mr. Nodel is donating a one month rent rebate of \$100 for a large raffle prize.

Bonnie also reported that people are ignoring the stop signs, both on posts and painted on the road. Please watch and obey these.

Dan said he is trying to solve the garbage problem and is working with the city and garbage company.

Sandy Robinson suggested that the stops painted on the roads be repainted as they are difficult to read.

Dan said that this would be taken care of.

Treasurer's Report:

Bank Balance: \$12,214
Weekly Revenue: \$2,262
Expenses: \$866

Year to date revenue \$5,493

Weekly Event Attendance:

Sunday Brunch-201

Jam session-83

Entertainment-0

Thursday Dinner-176

Friday Lunch-57 Saturday Breakfast-67

For a weekly total of 584. Year to date event attendance is 1230.

Motion to Accept: Terry Neal. carried

Please check the Board's Board for the Board Meeting Minutes, the General Meeting Minutes and the Weekly Financial Spreadsheeet:

Board Announcements:

The calendar of events is now up to date. Please see Kathy Fraser if you wish to add anything.

Kathy Fraser thanks all of the people who helped decorate the hall and card room.

Judy Perras-Lenz thanks all of the people who helped clean the store room by the pop machine.

Bonnie Moore had someone run into her car and left without leaving a note or anything that would help her if she needs to file insurance claims. Please, if you run into someone or something stay there or leave some info as to how get hold of you

Maureen Colburn says please when you pay or donate any money use American currency. She has come across some foreign coins in her monies and the American banks will not accept them.

The gratuity envelopes need to turned in no later than Dec.19 so the tips can be distributed to the workers. The ballots for voting for the best Christmas display will be passed out at the Dec. 19 meeting. Please look around and decide which mobile or rv you like the best.

Suggestion Box: none

Announcements from the floor:

Madeline announced there will be Christmas caroling this year and a signup sheet will be posted.

Doris Dame says there will be signup sheets for the Christmas dinner groups. The park will supply turkeys and hams.

JoAnne Higgs said she will post a list for people to indicate any activities they might be interested in attending or doing. She states that if there is enough interest in a cruise, she might get something going for next year.

Sandy Robinson mentioned many music things going on nearby. She also mentioned an event at the local museum about pioneer women in the valley. She has everything posted on her board in the card room.

Joe Moore states that Dec. 23 is the final day to submit anything for the Jan. newsletter. He requests if you have had any changes in address or phone number please let him know. Joe also found several 9 volt batteries in the bin that did not have their terminals covered. This is a fire hazard as the batteries have been known to short out.

Marion and Madeline are asking for people to help them sell raffle tickets. They will be setting up tables after the new year.

Sunshine lady announced four more cards are on the table waiting to be signed.

Health: Don says there will be a blood drive this Thur. Dec. 15. Please sign up and show up. There will be a complete cholesterol screen done at the same time.

Kitchen: Bev asks that if you leave anything in the kitchen you wish to keep, put your name and a date on it. Anything not marked is considered available for anyone who wants it.

Leisure World asked for three volunteers to judge their Christmas decorations. Ron Geiger, Judy Williams and John Kujda volunteered.

Be sure to look at the Christmas decorations and make your choices for the winners.

Ron Watson announced there will be a Sunday brunch on Dec. 18.

Tues. Entertainment: none

Park Activity Coordinators:

Numerous upcoming activities within the park were described. Comprehensive activity information is also included in the monthly newsletter. Please contact the Activity Coordinators, check the user friendly trailsendclub.com website or the Activity Board for more details.

Thursday dinner will be North Bermuda

50/50 Draw took in \$86 and \$43 was awarded to lucky ticket holders.

Adjournment: Motion to adjourn the meeting was made by Dan Dougherty and seconded by Kathy Maanika Motion was carried.

Meeting adjourned at 9:30

Peggy Hulteen led in singing God Bless America and was accompanied by Peggy Anderson on the keyboard.

Recorded by Ray Maanika